From: Ontario Energy Board

To: Office of the Registrar

Cc: khaled.abu-eseifan@kitchener.ca

Subject: Annual Filing of Frequent Intervenor: The Corporation of the City of Kitchener - Kitchener Utilities
Date: Tuesday, August 19, 2025 10:16:14 AM

Annual Filing of Frequent Intervenor

Intervenor Name:

The Corporation of the City of Kitchener - Kitchener Utilities

Mandate and Objectives:

Kitchener is an embedded natural gas distributor in the Enbridge - Union South franchise
territory and receives storage and transportation services under Rates T3 and M12. Our
mandate is to ensure fair and just rates for Kitchener Utilities and its customers. Our objective
is to improve natural gas policies, regulations, and procedures for all energy users.

Membership of the Intervenor and Constituency
Represented:

The Corporation of the City of Kitchener - Kitchener Utilities customers

Programs or Activities Carried Out by the Intervenor:

Municipal Natural Gas Distribution

Focus Areas:

Natural Gas — Rates, Natural Gas — Leave to Construct, OEB Consultations — Natural Gas,
MAADs (Mergers, Amalgamations, Acquisitions and Divestitures)

Governance Structure:

Municipally Owned

Representatives:

Khaled Abu-Eseifan
khaled.abu-eseifan@kitchener.ca
519-783-7953
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Jaya Chatterjee
jaya.chatterjee@kitchener.ca
519-783-8742

Cost Claim Filing Contact:

Other Contacts:



